The original documents are located in Box 7, folder “Canada - New Embassy” of the John
Marsh Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald R. Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



Digitized from Box 7 of the John Marsh Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

JUL 29 B

/ THE WHITE HOUSE

\ | Og WASHINGTON
0

July 28, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: JACK MARSH
® y
FROM: JIM CANNO ‘ M

SUBJECT: Request, Canadian Embassy

Brent Scowcroft told me last Friday that the Canadians
have informally asked for U.S. reaction to the idea that
they build their new embassy on Pennsylvania Avenue
between the White House and Capitol Hill.

The general idea is that a small open square, or park,
incorporated into the embassy plan would be Canada's
contribution to the U.S. Bicentennial.

Brent asked the Domestic Council to help him get reaction
to this.

There could be concern among traditionalists about the
interposition of foreign government representation
between the White House and Capitol Hill.

Could I have your view?

Many thanks.





